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From: Renaud, Raoul@Energy 

Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 2:33 PM 

To: 'michael.carroll@lw.com'; 'andrea.issod@sierraclub.org';  

'romaninichris2@gmail.com'; 'tom.frantz49@gmail.com' 

Cc: Heiser, John@Energy; Mathews, Alana@Energy 

Subject: HECA--Intervenors' Motion to Terminate/Status Conference 

 

Some of you have expressed varying degrees of unhappiness with the date 

and time selected for the  

hearing and status conference.  The committee is willing to hold it at a 

later date for everyone’s  

convenience.  Here are three alternate dates/times: 

 

Monday, May 4, 1:00 to 4:00 

Tuesday, May 5, 2:00 to 5:00 

Wednesday, May 6, 12:00 to 3:00 

 

Please let me know which of those will or will not work for you, or if 

holding to the original date of April  

21 at 9:00 is vital to you, and I’ll look for common ground. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Raoul A. Renaud 

Hearing Adviser II 

Office of Chief Counsel 

California Energy Commission 

1516 Ninth Street 

Sacramento, CA 95814 

(916) 651-2020 
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